



exelonix GmbH · Washingtonstraße 16/16a · D- 01139 Dresden

Attn: Reviewing Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills road
Columbia, MD 21046

exelonix Washingtonstrasse 16/16a
D – 01139 Dresden
fon +49 (0) 351 – 219 71 444
mobile +49 (0) 173 – 99 55 230
e-mail matthias.stege@exelonix.com
web www.exelonix.com

person Matthias Stege
e-mail matthias.stege@exelonix.com

Dresden, 11.12.2019

Re: Request for Class II Permissive Change to 2AUC4-VODEXL-01

To whom it may concern:

Exelonix GmbH is submitting an application for FCC Class II Permissive Change to the FCC ID 2AUC4-VODEXL-01.
The original FCC Grant for this product, FCC ID was completed on 12.20.2019.
In the new C2PC the SARA-R410M-02B-01 module is integrated into a device with
Hardware Version Indication Number (HVIN) 1.5

The changes filed under this application are:
Integrating the ublox SARA Modul into a usb dongle device including

- Add USB connector
- Add integrated antenna
- Add external antenna connector (TS9)
- Add SIM Card/Connector
- Add LEDs (Green/Red)

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Dr. Stege", written over a horizontal line.

Signature

Exelonix GmbH
Managing Directors
Dr. Matthias Stege
Dr. Frank Schäfer
Washingtonstraße 16/16a
01139 Dresden